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Proposal Writing 

              ى

Module One: Review Questions مراجعة الوحدة الأولى 

1) What is the definition of a proposal? 

a) An individual or collaborative enterprise 

that is carefully planned and designed 

to achieve a particular aim. 

b) An article or substance that is 

manufactured or refined for sale. 

c) A line of talk that attempts to persuade 

someone or something. 

d) A sales pitch for a product or service 

that your company offers.  
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2) Where can proposals be directed? 

a) Internally 

b) Externally 

c) To senior management 

d) All of the above 
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3) Which of these is an example of a solicited 

proposal? 

a) Commercial item 

b) Technical correspondence 

c) Invitation for Proposal 

d) Unrequested proposal 
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4) In proposal writing, which two processes 

are often repeated several times? 

a) Editing and writing 

b) Researching and editing 

c) Outlining and researching 
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d) Researching and writing 

 

 .    ث          ( 

 

  

5) Which of these statements is not true of a 

technical proposal? 

a) It details the approach and complete 

plan (including time, cost, and 

resources) for the project 

b) Because these types of proposals are 

often read and approved by a technical 

team, it is important to exclude an 

executive summary 

c) It is a specific kind of proposal that 

defines the technical requirements for a 

project 

d) This proposal is excellent at showing 

companies how you can easily solve 

technological problems in their 

organization, without the need for them 

to find and hire skilled staff 
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6) Which proposal can be defined as “a type 

of sales proposal that focuses on a 

professional service offering, such as public 

relations, marketing, or health care”? 

a) Cost proposal 

b) Technical proposal 

c) Professional service proposal 

d) Sales proposal 
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7) Which of these items is essential to a cost 

proposal? 

a) Professionally prepared disclaimer 

validating that these are best estimates 

only 

b) Organization’s record of service 

c) Testimonials and references 

d) List of the people who will be providing 

the service and their credentials 
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8) What does RFP stand for? 

a) Reminder of Projects 

b) Request for Projects 

c) Reminder of Proposals 

d) Request for Proposals 
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9) Which of these pieces of information are 

commonly requested via an RFP? 

a) Resources available in the organization 

b) Project timeline and budget 

c) Solid estimates with backup data 

d) Detailed breakdown of all foreseeable 

costs 
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10) What should any request for RFPs 

supersede? 

a) A cost proposal 

b) A statement of work 

c) Any company or best-practice policies 

d) The duties of any job description 
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Module Two: Review Questions مراجعة الوحدة الثانية 

1) Which of these is the main goal of your 

proposal? 

a) Where exactly will the proposal take 

place? 

b) What exactly will the proposal do?  

c) Who will work on this proposal? 

d) What is the cost of this proposal? 

 

 ي             ه ف           ي  جب     ضعه  ق      في (  1

   ع    ؟

        م     م   ق   ح    ض  ؟ ( 

          عل   ق   ح    ض  ؟ (ب

      ع ل ع ى       ق   ح؟ (ج

     ي             ق   ح؟ ( 

 

  

2) Which of these is not an example of a 

proposal? 

a) Outline the meal planning services that 

your company provides. 

b) Convince a customer to hire you to 

demolish a building. 

c) Meet with the business team at Acme 

Hotels Ltd.  

d) Convince a customer to buy the 

WidgetMaster 3000 
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3) Which of these is an example from the 

topic, of who your audience could be for 
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your proposal? 

a) The WidgetMaster 3000 

b) The EasySell Database 5.0 

c) A building on the corner of Main St. 

and Wallace Ln. 

d) The nutrition team and business team 

at a local nursing home 
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4) What is a question that a good needs 

analysis answers? 

a) Who will complete the proposal? 

b) When will the proposal be complete? 

c) Who do the customers currently have 

as a solution?  

d) What exactly will the proposal do? 
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5) What should you keep an eye out for 

during the needs analysis process? 

a) Additional customer opportunities 

b) The timeline of the proposal 

c) Who would be the best project 

manager 

d) Who else could complete the proposal 
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6) Who could be a possible source for 

gathering information about customers? 

a) Stakeholders 
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b) Market research studies 

c) Company reports 

d) All of the above 
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7) What type of questions should you use 

when gathering information from the 

customers themselves? 

a) Closed questions 

b) Personal questions 

c) Open questions 

d) Don’t ask questions. Let the customer 

do the talking 
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8) Once the needs analysis is complete, what 

needs to be written next? 

a) The goal statement 

b) Communication plan 

c) Risk management plan 

d) The customer survey 
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9) When writing a goal statement, what needs 

to be identified first? 

a) The team members 

b) The strategy 

c) The cost 

d) The type of proposal 
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10) Which of these is a good example of a goal 10  )ي       ي  ع     ً  ج ً   ع ى        ه ف؟  
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statement? 

a) Our goal is to meet with the business 

team at 5 p.m. on Thursday 

b) Our technical proposal will convince the 

customer to upgrade to Snazzy Web 

Services 2.5 

c) Your team’s production will increase by 

10% when they use the Easy Sell 5.1 

upgrade 

d) The cost of our product is worth the 

investment 

 

 .   ء   م      س 5  فن        ء ف  ق   ع ل     ع   ( 

 Snazzy Web  ق    ن     ني    ن    ع  ل      ق   إ ى (ب

Services 2.5.  

 ٪ عن               ق  10 ن      ز    إن  ج ف      (ج

Easy Sell 5.1. 

 .       ن ج  ن      ق          ( 

 

 

 

 

 

Module Three: Review Questions مراجعة الوحدة الثالثة 

1) Which of these statements is not true 

about preparing an outline? 

a) Once you have the background 

information, it’s time to start creating 

the framework for the proposal.  

b) The preparation process may seem 

detailed and comprehensive, but it’s 

actually not.  

c) The more detailed and accurate your 

outline is the more cohesive and 

persuasive your proposal will be.  

d) The outline should not be set in stone; 

it must evolve as the proposal is being 

built. 
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2) Which of these is not an element that you 

would find in a proposal? 

a) Conflict analysis 

b) Proprietary Notice 

c) Summary and conclusions 

d) Bibliography 
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3) Which part of the general format of the 

proposal outlines what your company is, 

the basic thrust of the proposal, and any 

conditions? 

a) The body 

b) The cover letter 

c) The table of contents 

d) The title page 
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4) If you are responding a request for 

proposal, what should the first line of the 

title page say? 

a) Response to Requirements 

b) Reaction to Requirements 

c) Request for Unsolicited Proposal 

d) Reaction to Proposal 
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5) Which section of the general format 

requires help from your legal team? 
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a) Table of Contents 

b) Bibliography 

c) Introduction 

d) Proprietary Notice 

 

 فه س (ب
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6) Which of these should be outlined in the 

executive summary? 

a) Concerns with the use of the product 

b) Names and duties of the project 

management team 

c) High-level cost and time estimates 

d) All of the above 
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7) What will the level of headings used in the 

general format depend on? 

a) The number of products 

b) The complexity of the report 

c) The timeline 

d) The costs 
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8) Which of these is an additional component 

you might see in a proposal? 

a) Problem analysis 

b) Project trajectory 

c) Needs analysis 

d) Skill sets and proficiencies 
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9) Which of these is a step in creating the 

framework? 

a) Add the supporting or sub-points 

beneath each heading. 

b) Add optional components to your 

proposal. 

c) Outline the major points that your 

proposal will contain.  

d) Provide an explanation of why you are 

writing the proposal, and an overview 

of what to expect. 
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10) When getting down to details, what is the 

maximum number of sub-points per 

heading? 

a) Three 

b) Five 

c) Eight 

d) Nine 
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Module Four: Review Questions مراجعة الوحدة الرابعة 

1) Which of these is helpful when looking for 

facts? 

  ي       ي      عن      ث ع       ئق؟(  1

 .   ن        ل    جلا      جلا  ( 

 .       ه          ن ف   (ب
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a) Publications such as journals and 

magazines 

b) A competing company’s word of mouth 

c) Third party information 

d) Facebook pages 

 

 . ع          ف      ث (ج

 .ص              ( 

 

  

2) Which of these is not helpful when looking 

for facts? 

a) Company documents and reports 

b) A biased party 

c) Industry experts 

d) Books 
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3) Which of these statements is good advice 

when identifying resources? 

a) Do not source the documentation in 

your report. 

b) If an employee gives you statistics from 

last year’s financial statement, their 

word is good enough. 

c) Always get the original documentation. 

d) Trust the advice of others. Do not trust 

your own observation and interviewing. 
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4) Which of these statements is not good 

advice when it comes to using the internet 

as a resource? 

a) Only use information from accredited, 

reliable organizations 

b) Always go directly to the source to get 

your information 

c) All sites on the internet are reliable for 

gathering information for your proposal 

d) Use the Internet to find offline 

resources 
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5) Which of these is an example of a credible, 

reliable organization? 

a) Major non-profit organizations 

b) The government 

c) Accredited institutions 

d) All of the above 
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6) If you find a blog that references an 

interesting study, how could you include 

this information as a resource? 

a) Track down the study and use its 

information during your proposal 

b) Verify the information with the co-

workers at your company and use it as 

information during your proposal 

c) Site the blog in the bibliography of your 

proposal 

d) Blogs are not reliable sources of 
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13 

This document is a property of Asaseeyat Academy (Asaseeyat Academy is a service provided by Asaseeyat Consulting Service – COPY RIGHT PROTECTED © 

                   - )                                                              (                                  ©   

information, so the information could 

not be used 

 

 

  

7) Which of these is an example of using the 

internet to find an offline resource? 

a) Citing information from a personal blog 

online 

b) Contacting an organization by phone or 

e-mail to get the report that you need 

c) Clicking on a link to get to a 

government website 

d) Contacting customer service about a 

website glitch 

 

 ى       ي       ي  ع      ً ع ى       م  لإن  ن    ع    ع(  7
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8) If you find additional information that you 

feel is pertinent, what should you do? 

a) Make sure that there are sites on the 

internet verifying that the information is 

accurate 

b) Write an addendum to your proposal to 

include the new information 

c) Review the outline to see where it can 

be included, and revise as necessary 

d) Do not add the additional information 

as the proposal is already complete 

 

إ    ج    ع      إض ف     ع   نه      ص   ، ف      جب (  8

      عل؟
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9) How should information be organized? 

a) By paragraphs 

b) By bullet points 

   ف  ن غي  ن  م    ع     ؟(  9

 )         . 

 .   ن    (ب



 

14 

This document is a property of Asaseeyat Academy (Asaseeyat Academy is a service provided by Asaseeyat Consulting Service – COPY RIGHT PROTECTED © 

                   - )                                                              (                                  ©   

c) Stream of consciousness 

d) Heading and sub-heading 

 

 .        عي (ج

  .  عن       عن        عي ( 

 

 

 

 

  

10) Which of these is the most common choice 

for a proposal? 

a) From problem to solution 

b) Separated by pros and cons 

c) By offering a question, and then an 

answer 

d) By importance 

 

  ي                                         عً   ق   ح   ؟(  10

  .   عن        إ ى  ل ( 
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Module Five: Review Questions مراجعة الوحدة الخامسة 

1) Why is paying attention to proper spelling 

and grammar important? 

a) Because whether or not your proposal 

is accepted ultimately depends on it 

b) Because it is general good practice, and 

it will make your editing process a lot 

easier 

c) Because it will decrease costs 

d) Because good spelling and grammar 

stands out and will catch the attention 

of whoever reads it 

 

             م    هج ء   ص  ح    ن  ي  هم؟(  1

 .   ق  ل  ق       م    ع    ع  ه في   نه    ( 

   جعل ع               هل  نه  ي        ج  ة ع    ،  (ب

  ً   .  

 . نه     ل           ف (ج

    لإ لاء   ج         ع     ز      ج      ن         ( 

     . 

 

  

2) Which of these are proposals usually 

written in? 

a) Third person 

b) Second person 

c) First person 

d) All of the above 

 

 ع  ة               ؟ ي                  (  2

     ص      ث ( 

   ص   ني (ب

   ل   ص (ج

  ل        علا  ( 

 

  

3) Which of these do not belong in a 

proposal? 

a) “I before e, except after c.” 

b) Acronyms and texting slang 

   ق   ح؟ ي     ؤ ء    ن  ي إ ى (  3

 ". ن  ق ل        ، إ   ع  ج" ( 

  .    ص           ئل   نص     ع     (ب

 . لإ لاء   ص  ح (ج
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c) Correct spelling 

d) Text spoken in the third person 

 

 .نص  ن     ض      غ ئب ( 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

4) Which of these is a good suggestion when 

it comes to working with words? 

a) Proposals should be subjective rather 

than objective 

b) Use as much detail as possible in each 

sentence and paragraph 

c) Be sure to say the same thing but in 

different ways for maximum effect 

d) Watch out for instances where you have 

spelled the word correctly, but used it 

incorrectly 

 

 ج ً   عن     ع  ل           ؟ ي       ي   ع   ق   ً   (  4

 . جب           ق                     ض ع   ( 

     م      ق                ص ل في  ل ج      ل  (ب

 .ف  ة

 أ      ق ل ن س    يء                       ق  قصى  (ج

 . أ   

 )      atch          ج في           ي ق   ف ه    هجئ   

  .         ه     ل غ   ص  ح   ل ص  ح ،    ن

 

  

5) When using jargon, slang, and acronyms, 

what can be helpful to your reader? 

a) A dictionary 

b) An example 

c) A glossary 

d) A timetable 

 

عن        م    ص        ع           ص    ،       ي      (  5

            ً        ئ؟

 ق   س ( 

    ل (ب

      (ج

 ج  ل ز ني ( 
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6) Which of these are not a type of sentence? 

a) Simple 

b) Compound 

c) Complex 

d) Demonstrative 

 

  ي             ن ع       ج   ؟(  6

 )      

  ج   (ب

    ب (ج

 إ ض  ي ( 

 

  

7) How many words is the optimum length 

for a sentence? 

a) One to Five 

b) Five to Ten 

c) Ten to Fifteen 

d) Fifteen to twenty 

 

  م ع                  ل     ل   ج   ؟(  7

      إ ى      ( 

      إ ى ع  ة (ب

    ع  ة إ ى      ع   (ج

         ع   إ ى ع     ( 

 

  

8) Which of these items in persuasive writing 

should be used in your proposal? 

a) Authority 

b) Badgering 

c) Journalism 

d) Creative writing 

 

 ي          عن ص  في             نع   جب        ه  في (  8

       ؟

 )      

   غ    (ب

   ص  ف  (ج

       إ   ع   ( 

 

  

9) Which of these is an example of scarcity? 

a) “Available every Monday!” 

b) When the proposal is clear and 

consistent 

c) Being friendly in your proposal 

d) “Special Offer!” 

 

  ي     ؤ ء    ل ع ى   ن  ة؟(  9

 "!   ح  ل   م   ن  " ( 

 .عن           ق   ح   ضً        ً  (ب

  .           ً   في  ق      (ج

  "!ع ض   ص" ( 

 

  

10) Which voice in writing is more persuasive? 

a) Passive voice 

  ي ص   في                 إقن ع ؟(  10

     ني    جه ل ( 
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b) Active voice 

c) Modulated voice 

d) Matter-of-fact voice 

 

   ص     ن   (ب

 ص    ع ل (ج

 ص        ق       ( 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Module Six: Review Questions مراجعة الوحدة السادسة 

1) What can be defined simply as “a collection 

of sentences”? 

a) Proposal 

b) Writing style 

c) A paragraph 

d) A conclusion 

 

       ي       ع   ه        ع ى  نه " ج  ع       ج ل"؟(  1

 ع ض ( 

     ب         (ب

 ف  ة (ج

    ن  ج ( 

 

  

2) How many themes or ideas should a 

paragraph focus on? 

a) One 

b) Two 

c) Three 

d) Five 

 

  م ع        ض        ف       ي  جب       ز ع  ه       ة؟(  2

 )      

   ن   (ب

  لا   (ج

 )      
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3) What should your paragraphs be building 

toward? 

a) A strong first sentence 

b) A logical conclusion 

c) A persuasive argument 

d) An agreement from the reader 

 

       ي  جب      ني ف      ع  ه؟(  3

 ج       ى ق    ( 

    ن  ج  ن  ي (ب

  ج    نع  (ج

               ئ ( 

 

  

4) What is the purpose of the end of the 

paragraph? 

a) To state the key theme in one sentence 

b) To provide support for the key theme in 

three to five sentences 

c) To summarize the key theme in one 

sentence 

d) To condense the beginning, middle, 

and end 

 

    نه         ة؟         غ ض(  4

 .         ض ع    ئ  ي في ج        ة ( 

إ ى     م    عم     ض ع    ئ  ي في  لاث إ ى   س  (ب

  .ج ل

  .إ ى   ص     ض ع    ئ  ي في ج        ة (ج

 .     ف                   نه    ( 

 

  

5) What is a good suggestion for keeping the 

reader’s interest? 

a) Repeat your idea whenever possible in 

different wording to drive the point 

home. 

b) Have the beginning of the paragraph 

state the key theme in three sentences. 

c) The middle of the paragraph should 

provide solutions, give answers, or 

transition to the next paragraph.  

d) Vary the length of your sentences and 

your paragraphs.  

 

         ق   ح   ج          ع ى      م      ئ؟(  5

    ف                    ص  غ            ج ه   ن     ( 

 .إ ى    نزل

 .                     ة     ض ع    ئ  ي في  لاث ج ل (ب

     ل ،  ع  إج     ،  جب          ن صف      ة ق م  (ج

  .    ن  ل إ ى      ة        

  .  غ     ل ج     ف      ( 
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6) What is the first step to transitioning from 

one paragraph to the next? 

a) Find a common theme between the first 

paragraph and the second.  

b) Make sure the last sentence supports 

your proposal goal. 

c) Start at the conclusion of the paragraph 

and work your way backwards. 

d) Use similar wording in the first and 

second paragraphs. 

 

     ي      ة     ى  لان   ل    ف  ة إ ى    ى؟(  6

 ) Find   ض ع                ة     ى      ن  .  

 .  ج         ة   عم   ف  ق      أ          (ب

 .     في    م      ة   ق           ف (ج

 .     م ص  غ         في              ى      ن   ( 

 

  

7) Which of these is not an example of a 

transitional word or phrase? 

a) Consequently 

b) Expertly 

c) On the other hand 

d) In conclusion 

 

 

       ي   س     ً ع ى         ع   ة  ن      ؟ ي (  7

       ي ( 

     ة (ب

    ن        ى (ج

 )       

 

  

 

 

8) What is the payoff of using good 

transitions between paragraphs? 

a) A stronger proposal 

b) A more convinced reader 

c) A cost-effective proposal 

d) Both A & B 

 

       م  ن      ج  ة            ؟        ع ئ     (  8

  ق   ح  ق ى ( 

 ق  ئ       ق ن ع  (ب

  ق   ح فع ل      ث         (ج

  لا        ب ( 

 

  

9) Which of these ties the main points 9  )ي       ي        ن       ئ      عً  ،   ن  ل إ ى      ة        ؟  
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together, and transitions to the next 

paragraph? 

a) Transitional phrase 

b) Conclusion paragraph 

c) Mini-conclusion at the end of each 

paragraph 

d) Beginning of the paragraph 

 

 ع   ة  ن       ( 

 ف  ة       (ب

       صغ  ة في نه     ل ف  ة (ج

            ة ( 

 

  

10) What should each conclusion support? 

a) Your writing style 

b) Your project management team 

c) Your stakeholders 

d) Your proposal goal 

 

       ي  جب      ع ه  ل    ن  ج؟(  10

        في         ( 

 ف  ق إ   ة       ع     ص    (ب

  ص  ب    ص        ص      (ج

   ف  ق      ( 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Module Seven: Review Questions مراجعة الوحدة السابعة 

1) What is the main goal of having your 

audience understand your proposal? 

a) So they will notice the correct spelling 

and grammar 

b) So they will read the proposal in its 

      ه ف    ئ  ي    جعل ج ه      هم  ق     ؟   (  1

 .       ف  لا        هجئ        ع    ص     ( 

 .       ف    ؤ     ق   ح  أ   ه (ب

 .         ن   ق      ع ى  ن ق    ق      (ج

  .  ى     ن           ف   ع ى  ق      ( 
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entirety 

c) So they will be able to discuss your 

proposal 

d) So they can approve your proposal 

 

  

2) Which of these is an optional section of the 

proposal, but very useful if you are 

presenting a proposal to solve a client’s 

problem? 

a) Statement of work 

b) Organizational impact statement 

c) Statement of understanding 

d) Benefits analysis 

 

 ي       ي  ع  ق ً          ً       ع ض ،    نه      جً   إ   (  2

    م  ق   ً     ل         ع  ل؟ ن  

        ع ل ( 

              ن   ي (ب

            م (ج

     ل      ئ  ( 

 

  

3) Which section of the proposal will highlight 

the advantages to the reader if they 

approve your proposal? 

a) Benefits analysis 

b) Statement of understanding 

c) Needs analysis 

d) Organizational impact statement 

 

في  ي ق م      ق   ح   ف        ض ء ع ى    ز         ئ (  3

 إ     فق ع ى  ق     ؟

     ل      ئ  ( 

            م (ب

     ل       ج   (ج

              ن   ي ( 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

4) Which of these statements is true of the 

benefits analysis? 

a) It contains a statement reflecting your 

  ي      ع               ن  ق ع ى     ل      ئ ؟(  4

  . ي     ي ع ى       ع س فه           -    ( 

   ز       ي  ع   ع ى   ف              م   ض ء ع ى  (ب

  .     ئ إ     فق ع ى  ق     
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understanding of the problem.  

b) This section will highlight the 

advantages to the reader if they 

approve your proposal.  

c) This section can be used to outline the 

impact on the client’s organization.  

d) This is a great opportunity to show that 

you have done your research about the 

client’s business and that you 

understand their needs. 

 

           م         م    ض ح    أ    ع ى  ؤ     (ج

  .  ع  ل

    ف ص    ئع  لإ      ن   ج           ل ع ل  ( 

 .  ع  ل   ن    هم      ج  ه

 

  

5) Which of these is an example of a ‘soft’ 

benefit that can be included in the 

organizational impact statement? 

a) Company will be up-to-date with the 

newest system 

b) Company’s productivity will increase by 

20% 

c) Company will experience improved 

customer confidence 

d) Product will be available to the 

company by March 21st 

 

  ي  ع      ً ع ى   زة "ن ع  "       ض  نه  في       ي     (  5

    أ       ن   ي؟

 .                    أ  ث ن  م ( 

  .٪20ز   ة إن  ج           ن     (ب

  .   ه            نً  في       ع لاء (ج

 .   س 21    ف     ن ج            ل  ( 
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6) What is a good suggestion for ghosting 

the competition? 

a) Structure your analysis in terms of risk 

mitigation and maximum benefit for the 

client reading the proposal.  

b) Focus only on your solution and why it 

is the most appropriate. 

c) Highlight the strengths of your 

company, not the deficiencies of others. 

d) Point out the weaknesses of your 

proposed solution. 

 

        ق   ح ج   لإ   ء    ن ف  ؟(  6

   ل     ص          ل      ث     ف              ق  ( 

  . قصى ف ئ ة   ع  ل    ي        ق   ح

 .  ز ف   ع ى    ل     ص                ن ب (ب

ء ع ى ن        ة في       ،    س   جه       ض  (ج

 .   ص   في  لآ    

 .    إ ى ن      ضعف في    ل       ح ( 

 

  

7) If you need to point out where possible 

weaknesses or problems can occur, what 

else must you add? 

a) The weakness of other companies and 

their solutions 

b) Your company’s success rate 

c) The customer service other vendors 

have experienced with your product 

d) Why these issues will not be a concern 

for the client 

 

إ    ن     ج  إ ى  لإ   ة إ ى ن      ضعف          ل (  7

          ، ف      ي  جب ع    إض ف ه   ضً ؟

 .            ى      ه ضعف  ( 

 . ع ل نج ح       (ب

 .       ع لاء    ي             ئع    لآ         ن ج  (ج

  .                          ض     ص   ق ق   ع  ل ( 

 

  

8) When using a diagram, when should you 

use an illustration? 

a) In every slide 

b) Whenever possible 

c) Only in the beginning of your 

presentation 

d) Only if the illustration helps convey your 

عن        م     م        ي ،   ى  جب       م     م (  8

     ض  ي؟

 في  ل       ( 

   ى      (ب

 ف   في         ع ض        ي     ص    (ج

 ف   إ           م     ض  ي    ع  في ن ل  جه  ن    ( 
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point 

 

 

 

  

9) How many points should each illustration 

convey? 

a) One 

b) Three 

c) Five 

d) Up to seven 

 

  م ع     ن       ي  جب     ن  ه   ل   م   ض  ي؟(  9

 )      

  لا   (ب

      (ج

     صل إ ى   ع  ( 

 

  

10) If your proposal includes many illustrations, 

what should you do? 

a) Go through each one and take out two 

or three so that the audience will not be 

overwhelmed. 

b) Nothing; let the illustrations speak for 

themselves. 

c) Number each sequentially and include a 

Table of Figures at the beginning of 

your proposal.  

d) Take a partner with you to help present. 

 

إ        ق        ض     ع            م     ض     ، ف     (  10

  جب      عل؟

قم         ع ى  ل     ة     ج   ن       لا     ى    ( 

 . غ     ج ه  

 .    ئ؛  ع      م     ض         ث ع  ن  ه  (ب

قم    ق م  ل  نه         ل  قم   ض    ج  ل         ل  (ج

  . ق   ح     ص   في        

 . ص  ب  ع     ً        ع ة في   ع ض ( 
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Module Eight: Review Questions مراجعة الوحدة الثامنة 

1) Once your proposal is ready, what should 

you check for? 

a) Clarity 

b) Readability 

c) Word count 

d) Both A & B 

 

      ي  جب ع         ق   ج       ص ح  ق      ج  زً  ، (  1

  نه؟

  ض ح ( 

     ئ   (ب

 ع           (ج

  لا        ب ( 

 

  

2) Which of these is not an important 

question to have on your checklist? 

a) Have I used punctuation appropriately? 

b) Did I use enough slang and jargon?  

c) Do my paragraphs transition well? 

d) Does each paragraph, sub-section, and 

section tie back to the goal statement? 

 

  ي       ي   س  ؤ ً   هً    جب    ه في ق ئ        جع  ؟(  2

  ل         علا        ق م    ل  ن  ب؟ ( 

   ل               ي       غ    ع         ص     ؟ (ب

  ؤ ي  ن   ل            ل ج  ؟ (ج

 ل  ل ف  ة ،     م     عي ،          م    ع  ة إ ى       ( 

   ه ف؟

 

  

3) As a final check for clarity, what should you 

do? 

a) Send your proposal to an editor to “fine 

tune” the paragraphs and statements. 

b) Write a separate version of your 

proposal, so that you have a back-up 

just in case. 

c) Try to anticipate any questions that 

your audience may have.  

d) Check the grammar, spelling, and 

         نه ئي    ض ح ،       جب      عل؟(  3

 .   ل  ق      إ ى      " ض  "               ن   ( 

   ح     ص    ،    ث         ب ن     ن ص        ق (ب

 .     ن             ف   في     

  .    ي    ق   ي   ئ   ق         ى ج ه    (ج

 .   ق         ع    ن       لإ لائ    علا        ق م    ً   ( 
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punctuation last. 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

4) Which of these is a good question to ask 

yourself about the audience for your 

proposal? 

a) Have you provided enough words to 

lengthen your proposal? 

b) Have you used any vocabulary that your 

audience will not understand? 

c) Do your supporting points clearly lead 

back to the beginning? 

d) Are all sections written for the correct 

audience?  

 

 ي       ي  ع   ؤ ً  ج ً       ه ع ى ن      ل ج ه   (  4

  ق     ؟

  ل ق            ف   لإ     ع ض ؟ ( 

  ل          ي             ه ه  ج ه   ؟ (ب

  ل ن       عم     ص      ؤ ي   ض ح إ ى        ؟ (ج

   ل  ل   ق  م          ج ه     ص  ح؟ ( 

 

  

5) If at all possible, what should you do to 

further clarify your proposal? 

a) Have someone similar to your audience 

read your proposal and highlight areas 

that need clarification.  

b) Hold a company-wide meeting to 

discuss the pros and cons of your 

proposal. 

c) See if your supervising managers can 

read your proposal and write sections 

themselves. 

إ              نً  ، ف      ي  جب ع    فع ه   ز      (  5

     ض ح        ؟

  ض ء   جعل   صً      هً   ج ه          ق            ( 

  .ع ى    ج       ي     ج إ ى   ض ح

 ع    ج   عً  ع ى     ى          ن ق   إ ج       (ب

 .         ق     

 ع ف    إ        إ                   ف   ق  ءة  ق       (ج

 .         ق  م  أن  هم

قم         ل ق م في                في     م    ي       ( 

 .    م  ق     
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d) Edit each section often in the days 

leading up to the presentation of your 

proposal. 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

6) How does the Gunning Fog Index help with 

the clarity of your proposal? 

a) The index takes a sample of writing, 

performs calculations on it, and outputs 

the level of education that a person will 

theoretically need to read it.  

b) This index is a collection of sites on the 

English Language, grammar, style, and 

references. 

c) The index provides an extensive list of 

free information on the Internet that 

could be useful to writers. 

d) The index is very comprehensive site 

produced by the editors of the Oxford 

English Dictionary that has lots of 

information about writing. 

 

 في  ض ح  ق     ؟ Gunning Fog   ف    ع   ؤ  (  6

 ل  أ      ه س ع ن             ،     م  إج  ء   ع       ( 

         ع  ه  ،     ج     ى    ع  م    ي     جه 

  .    ص ن   ً      ء ه

ع   ة ع   ج  ع          ق     ي   ن  ل        ه س  (ب

 .   غ   لإنج  ز    ق  ع          ه      جعه 

  ف     ه س ق ئ      ع        ع         ج ن   ع ى  (ج

 . لإن  ن      ي                  ة      ب

   ه س      ق     ل   غ     م إن  جه            ي  ( 

   ي ع ى           ق   س          لإنج  زي    ي  

 .   ع        ل        

 

  

7) What grade should most business 7  )ج     ي  جب       ب  ه   ع م    ئق   ع ل؟        

 )             
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documents be written at? 

a) Five or six 

b) Six or seven 

c) Seven or eight 

d) Eight or nine 

 

          ع  (ب

   ع        ن   (ج

    ن        ع  ( 

 

  

8) When using the Gunning Fog Index, how 

many words should you mark out? 

a) A full passage of 25 words 

b) A full passage of 75 words 

c) A full passage of 100 words 

d) A full passage of 200 words 

 

 

 ،  م ع              ي Gunning Fog عن        م  ؤ  (  8

  جب          ؟

      25        ل     ( 

      75        ل     (ب

      100        ل     (ج

      200        ل     ( 

 

 

 

  

9) What is the first step when performing 

calculations with the Gunning Fog Index? 

a) Divide the number of words by the 

number of sentences.  

b) Add the average sentence length to the 

percentage of complex words. 

c) Count the number of words.  

d) Count the number of sentences 

 

    ي      ة     ى عن  إج  ء   ع                      م (  9

 ؟Gunning Fog  ؤ  

  . ق م ع           ع ى ع     ج ل ( 

  ن       ئ             ضف         ل   ج    إ ى  (ب

 .   ع  ة

  .ع  ع           (ج

 .ع  ع     ج ل ( 

 

  

10) What is the last step when performing 

calculations with the Gunning Fog Index? 

a) Add the average sentence length to the 

percentage of complex words. 

b) Multiply the total by 0.4 to get your fog 

factor.  

c) Count the number of sentences. 

    ي      ة      ة عن  إج  ء   ع                      م (  10

 ؟Gunning Fog  ؤ  

             ضف         ل   ج    إ ى   ن       ئ ( 

 .   ع  ة

  .   صل ع ى ع  ل   ض  ب 0.4 ض ب    ج  ع في  (ب

 .ع  ع     ج ل (ج

  . ق م ع           ع ى ع     ج ل ( 
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d) Divide the number of words by the 

number of sentences.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Module Nine: Review Questions مراجعة الوحدة التاسعة 

1) Even if someone else will be editing your 

work, why should you proofread and edit 

your writing before handing it off? 

a) Because you may need to proofread the 

edits that someone else is making as 

well 

b) Because then you can make sure that 

you said what you really meant to say 

c) Because you want it to be tossed into a 

corner because of problems with 

grammar 

d) Because you can never truly trust 

anyone to edit a proposal like you 

would yourself 

  ى          ص آ     ع ل ع    ، ف       جب ع      ق ق (  1

                 ق ل      ه ؟

 ن  ق      ج إ ى   ق ق    ع  لا     ي  ج  ه    ص آ    ( 

 .  ضً 

  .نه عن       ن     أ       ن  ق      قص     ً  ق  ه  (ب

 .             م    ه  في   ز        ب     ل      ع  (ج

 نه      ن           ً  في  ي   ص   ع  ل  ق   ح       ( 

 . ن 
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2) How is editing different from 

proofreading? 

a) Editing mainly focuses on spelling and 

grammar. 

b) Editing mainly focuses on meaning and 

tone. 

c) Editing looks at the clarity, accuracy, 

and consistency of the document as a 

whole.  

d) Proofreading looks at the clarity, 

accuracy, and consistency of the 

document as a whole.  

 

   ق ق    غ ي؟  ف     ف         ع    (  2

 .           ز    ل     ي ع ى    هجئ        ع  ( 

 .   ز            ل     ي ع ى    عنى    ن  ة (ب

  .   ث         في  ض ح   ق                   ل (ج

  .    ق ق    غ ي    ث في  ض ح   ق                   ل ( 

 

  

3) Which of these is a common reason for 

editing a document? 

a) For spelling and grammar 

b) For publication 

c) For electronic review 

d) All of the above 

 

 

  ي       ي  ع     ً    ئعً            ن ؟(  3

  لإ لاء    ن   ( 

   ن   (ب

      جع   لإ     ن   (ج

  ل        علا  ( 

 

  

4) What may be particularly useful for 

multiple reviewers? 

a) Editing by hand 

b) Editing in one office on a designated 

day 

c) Editing by electronic review 

d) Editing and proofreading on a daily 

basis 

       ي ق          ً      ل   ص   ع            جع  ؟(  4

 )              . 

 .        في    ب      في   م  ع   (ب

  .      جع   لإ     ن           (ج

 .             ق ق ع ى    س    ي ( 
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5) What is the fact checker’s sole goal? 

a) To improve the quality of 

communication within the proposal 

b) To review the information in the 

proposal and make sure that it is 

factually correct 

c) To eliminate errors and clarifying 

meaning 

d) To make sure that the proposal is 

thoughtfully and interestingly written 

 

         ه ف           قق      ئق؟(  5

 .       ج  ة    ص ل    ل   ق   ح ( 

إ ى   ج     ع            ة في   ق   ح   أ       نه   (ب

  .ص          ن         قع  

 .لإز         ء    ض ح    عنى (ج

 .   أ           ق   ح     ب    ل     س       ( 

 

  

6) What is an item that the fact-checker 

would check? 

a) Spelling 

b) Grammar 

c) Tone of writing 

d) Phrasing of statistics 

 

         عنص     ي      ق  نه   قق      ئق؟(  6

  لإ لائ   ( 

 ق  ع  (ب

 نغ           (ج

 ص  غ   لإ ص ء   ( 

 

  

7) What must the fact checker ensure is 

available? 

a) First-hand information 

b) Direct quotes by suitable sources 

c) A bibliography 

d) Correct spelling and grammar 

 

       ي  جب ع ى   قق      ئق    أ        ف  ؟(  7

  . ع           ة ( 

 .  ق              ة     ص     ن     (ب

 .     غ  ف   (ج

 . ص  ح  لإ لاء    ن   ( 

 

  

 

 

8) What should be a mandatory component 8  )           ي       ي  جب         عنصً   إ ز   ً  في ع 
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of any proposal writing process? 

a) Publication 

b) Peer review 

c) Outside editing 

d) Rewriting 

 

  ق   ح؟

   ن   ( 

    ع  ض   ن   ء (ب

              جي (ج

 إع  ة         ( 

 

  

9) Typically, what is the job of the peer 

editor? 

a) To review the document, and then give 

feedback to incorporate into the 

proposal 

b) To review the information in the 

proposal and make sure that it is 

factually correct 

c) To make sure that the proposal is 

thoughtfully and interestingly written 

d) To eliminate errors and clarifying 

meaning 

 

 ع  ة ،     ي                ق   ؟(  9

إ ى   ج       ن  ،  م ق م  لا        ض  نه  في  ( 

  .  ق   ح

      ة في   ق   ح   أ       نه   إ ى   ج     ع      (ب

 ص          ن         قع  

 .   أ           ق   ح     ب    ل     س       (ج

 .لإز         ء    ض ح    عنى ( 

 

  

10) Why is peer review so important?  

a) Because of the way the human brain 

works, it is physically impossible for you 

to see many of your own errors.  

b) Having someone else read your work 

will help ensure that you have included 

all points to make a logical, clear case.  

c) Everyone has their personal areas of 

writing weaknesses, and peer review will 

help compensate for those weaknesses. 

d) All of the above 

 

         ع       جع    ق     ه     غ   ؟(  10

    ب            ي  ع ل  ه       غ      ي ،     ( 

  .       ل ج   ً     ن            ى   ع           ئ 

    ع    ص آ        ع    ع ى    أ       ن  ق   نأ   (ب

  .   ج  ج      ن                 ن        ض  

  ج       ه   ج   ه      ص   في       ن      ضعف ،  (ج

 .     ع     جع    ق    في  ع  ض ن      ضعف    

  . ل        علا  ( 
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Module Ten: Review Questions دة العاشرةمراجعة الوح 

1) How should all proposals be prepared? 

a) Quickly 

b) In cursive writing 

c) Within 3-4 drafts 

d) Electronically 

 

   ف  جب إع    ج             ؟(  1

    ع  ( 

 في             ص   (ب

        4-3في غض    (ج

       ن   ( 

 

  

2) When preparing your proposal, when it 

comes to fonts and effects, what is 

important to remember? 

a) The more the merrier 

b) Less is more 

c) Actions speak louder than words 

d) Waste not, want not 

 

عن  إع           ، عن      ع ق                  أ      ، (  2

       هم    ي  جب      ؟

 )                   

   قل          (ب

   ع  ل  ع ى ص               (ج

 ن      م        ( 

 

  

3) What rule supersedes any of our top 

typesetting tips? 

a) Use common fonts, such as Times New 

Roman, Calibri, Arial, or Verdana 

b) Establish a consistent formatting 

scheme throughout the document 

c) Any company policies and any 

requirements set out by the client 

d) The list of “wants” set out by your client 

 

     ي     ع ة    ي   ل   ل  ي      م نص ئح    نض      ن ؟(  3

 Times New Roman      م            ئع  ،   ل ( 

   Calibri    Arial    Verdana. 

 .   ق في ج     ن  ء      ن قم  إن  ء       ن  ق  (ب

  . ي ج                                    ع  ل (ج

 .ق ئ   "   غ   "    ي       ع     ( 
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4) If you use font effects, which is a good 

effect to use? 

a) Color 

b) Bold 

c) The largest font 

d) Extra punctuation 

 

    أ      ج    لا     م؟ إ    ن       م  أ           ،      (  4

 )       

 ع  ض (ب

            (ج

 علا      ق م إض ف   ( 

 

  

5) What is the maximum number of font faces 

suggested to use? 

a) One 

b) Two 

c) Three 

d) Four 

 

              قصى  ع    ج                    لا     م؟(  5

 )      

   ن   (ب

  لا   (ج

    ع  ( 

 

  

6) If your document contains signatures, what 

is a good rule? 

a) Have everyone use the same pen, no 

matter what. 

b) Get one person to write the signatures 

for consistency. 

c) Get everyone to sign in the same color 

ink.  

d) Get everyone to use electronic 

signatures. 

 

     ي ع ى    ق   ، ف    ي     ع ة   ج  ة؟إ     ن         (  6

   ب      ج          م ن س     م ،  غض   ن   ع   ( 

 .    ب

 .  صل ع ى   ص                 ق ع       جل        (ب

  .   ب      ج      ج ل      ل               ن  ه (ج

 . ث   ج    ع ى       م     ق ع    لإ     ن   ( 

 

  

7) What should your headers and footers 

include? 

a) A border 

b) A chart 

       جب      ض      ؤ س        لا      ص    ؟(  7

 )    

   م    ني (ب

   ق م   ص     (ج
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c) Page numbers 

d) Footnotes 

 

       ي ( 

 

  

8) What should be the same about your 

headers, footers, illustrations, text, and 

cover pages? 

a) They should all be contained on the 

same page 

b) They should all be in different colors 

c) They should all be in bold 

d) They should all match 

 

      ي  جب            ن  ه في    ؤ س        لا  (  8

       م     ض        نص ص  ص       غلاف؟

 .ج  عً  في ن س   ص     جب      م      ؤ   ( 

 . جب         ج  عه   أ            (ب

 . جب           ه          ع  ض (ج

  . جب             ج  عً  ( 

 

  

9) Which of these is not a good suggestion 

when creating the final package? 

a) Use good quality white paper, with dark 

brown or black type 

b) Print the proposal in color 

c) Include a blank page at the end 

d) Keep printed copies clean and dry 

 

 

  ي       ي    ع   ق   ً   ج ً   عن  إن  ء    ز     نه ئ  ؟(  9

     م        ض ع  ي   ج  ة ،  ن ع  ني غ  ق     ( 

    .  

 .       ق   ح         (ب

 .  نه    ض    ص    ف  غ  في  (ج

 .  ف  ع ى   ن خ       ع  ن      ج ف  ( 

 

  

10) What is a good tip if the proposal will be 

emailed? 

a) Use an uncommon format 

b) Be sure to include a subject line and 

brief note, or even the cover letter, in 

the bod 

c) Make sure the file is large enough to be 

transmitted to at least one party 

d) Be sure to include signatures of 

    ي   نص      ج  ة إ    م إ   ل   ق   ح ع          (  10

  لإ     ني؟

 .mp4.      م  ن   ً  غ    أ  ف ،   ل ( 

  جزة ،      ى   أ       ض          ض ع   لا    (ب

  .   ب   غلاف ، في   نص

 أ             ف                ي    م ن  ه إ ى   ف  (ج

 .     ع ى   قل

 أ       ض      ق ع    ل         ه    في إن  ء  ( 

 .  ق   ح
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everyone who had a hand in creating 

the proposal 

 

 


